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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 20, 1965

Continental 0il Company
P. O. Box 460
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. G. C. Jamieson

Re: Administrative Order PC-276
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter dated August 5, 1965, wherein you
advise that further review of your proposed installation for commingling
Monument and Monument<Blinebry production on your Britt A-6 Lease as
authortzed by Administrative Order PC-276 indicates that the test system
consisting of a saparater, heater treater, meter, and sampler, as shown
on the schematic diagram will not be necessary.

The 01l Conservation Commission has no objection to the omission of these
facilities in this particular installation.

Very truly yours,

A. L. Porter, Jr.
SecretarysDirector

ALP:D8N:sg
cc: 041 Conservation Commigsion < Hobbs

01l § Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
United States Geological Survey - Roswell
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